
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) 
Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 
6/22/2011 12:48:59 PM 
FW: Documents for 6-22 

Ann/Rachel -- DP 

Are you free this morning? 

AvLvL -itrviAlliciviA„Sakeef. 

Attorv\..eicl 

-DEst. of,noi -zoA,R 

r_es'rz: (002) 5 -14-751F2 

C-eLL: (00.2) 721-5027 

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 7:31 AM 
To: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 
Subject: Re: Documents for 6-22 

Thx so much. This is all so distracting. Sorry you are all having to go through it. 

From: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) 
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 10:16 AM 
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 
Subject: Re: Documents for 6-22 

On it. VVe will meet this morning. 

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 01:32 AM 
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 
Subject: Re: Documents for 6-22 

Hold off til I review all of this in the morning. Please don't let them consume your time. 
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Those are my priorities, not reviewing Kwai documents daily. 

The CrinnDiv in Phx needs some help. 

Thx. 

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 01:21 AM 
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 
Subject: Documents for 6-22 

AZ0000407 

DOJ-FF-44790 



ATF 
I ATF DP 

Dennis: 	 DP 	 ; I have a tentative 
phone conference with Molly and John Crabb at 10 am Wednesday. 

Ann!  
I DP 

PJC 

Molly: 	 DP 	 PJC 

From: Gaston, Molly (ATF) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 4:46 PM 
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Cc: Crabb, John D. (ATF) 
Subject: Documents for 6-22 

Pat, attached please find the documents we are hoping to discuss with you at about 10am your time tomorrow. 

Many thanks, 
Molly 
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